
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX D 
Private Well Testing Results 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: dpcerrone@cerrone1.com
To: "Angie Curl"; "Terry Lively"
Cc: cmiller@cerrone1.com; "central hampshire"
Subject: Purgitsville Cancer Maps
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:38:09 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Guys-
 
The maps returned from Don and associates from the PSD mark out about 68 households in the
project area (out of 167 potential we believe) to have cancer.  If that is just one case per household,
that represents 68 people out of a population of 167 homes x 2.44 people per house 2010 county
average.  This represents about 17% of the local population there.  According to the cancer.gov
website, in 2016, 4.8% of the overall US population was living with cancer.  Keep in mind that it is
hard to confirm anything out of this given that the population here in Purgitsville probably
significantly skews to being older, and it is impossible to compare it to the overall US average.
 
Nonetheless, we will stick with the language on this in the PER that we read Terry over the phone
the other day.  We will provide you a draft copy of this again prior to sealing the PER up and
submitting it.  Thanks
 

Dominick Paul Cerrone, PE
Director of Engineering
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